

2025 FEE POLICY

ANNUAL ENROLMENT FEE

1 student	\$37.95 per student
2 students / siblings	\$34.95 per student
3 students / siblings	\$29.95 per student

CLASS FEES

Although fees are broken down to a weekly/hourly payment, the fees are required to be paid for the full term. Fees are not incurred for Public Holidays.

PRE-SCHOOL PROGRAMS (3-5 Year Olds)

Pre-School dance (60 minutes)	\$23.50 per class

ACROBATICS

CAPER JUNIORS (Kindergarten & Year 1)

1 class / 30 minutes (ballet or tap or jazz)	\$20.00 per class
2 classes / 60 minutes (choose two from ballet, tap and jazz)	\$12.00 per class
3 classes / 90 minutes (ballet, tap and jazz)	\$11.00 per class

Refer to prices below if enrolling in Hip Hop and Musical Theatre. Add the combined duration of your classes to determine the price.

PRE-INTERMEDIATE LEVEL & UP (Year 2 and older)

CLASS FEES

30-minute class	\$20.00 per class
45-minute class	\$22.00 per class
60-minute class	\$24.00 per class

MULTIPLE LESSON DISCOUNT*

60 minutes to less than 2 hours per week	\$24.00 per hour
2 hours to less than 3 hours per week	\$19.65 per hour
3 hours to less than 4 hours per week	\$18.55 per hour
4 hours to less than 5 hours per week	\$18.00 per hour
5 hours to less than 6 hours per week	\$17.00 per hour
6 hours to less than 7 hours per week	\$15.75 per hour
7 hours to less than 8 hours per week	\$14.50 per hour
8 hours to less than 9 hours per week	\$13.75 per hour
9 hours or more per week	\$13.25 per hour

^{*}Acrobatics excluded from discount

REP AND SHOW TEAM LEVY Only applicable to students enrolled in Rep and Show Team:

Rep Team Levy (1 eisteddfod troupe)	\$40.00 per annum
Rep Team Levy (2 eisteddfod troupes or more)	\$50.00 per annum
Show Team Levy	\$20.00 per annum

The levy goes towards expenses incurred by Show Team and Rep Team classes such as competition entry fees and hiring of teachers at performance events.

CONCERT PARTICIPATION FEE

There will be a concert fee added to the Term 3 invoice for families participating in the concert. This will cover expenses such as the Stage Rehearsal (held on the same day) and the videography (all families receive professional edited footage). The fee will be confirmed in Term 2 (approx. \$45).

TERM FEE CALCULATION

Term fees are calculated by multiplying the weekly/hourly rate by the number of weeks in the term. Please contact the Caper office if you require any assistance in calculating the term fees.



2025 FEE POLICY

TERM INVOICES

Invoices are emailed at the start of each term. Term payments are due before the start of the term. Families who do not receive an invoice are requested to advise the Caper office before the term commences as the due date for invoices still applies if an invoice is not received. Fee can be paid via EFTPOS, credit card and online funds transfers. Fees may apply to credit card and AMEX payment.

WEEKLY PAYMENTS

Families with fees over \$60.00 per week may pay in regular and equal weekly instalments. Please note that the fees for classes must be paid for on the Monday of each week and should be paid in advance of any classes taken. All additional items, such as costumes, exams must either be paid before the start of term or by their specific due date. Families who qualify for the weekly payment system but do not pay regularly each week will forfeit the opportunity to pay weekly and will be required to pay in full prior to the start of the term. Families who wish to take advantage of this weekly payment option must email caper@caperonline.com.au and complete the corresponding form. Once you have submitted the form, you can commence your weekly payments. The online form is for our record, you will not be contacted individually after submission.

ABSENCES

Fees are a term commitment and invoices are not modified to reflect attendance. This includes absences due to travel, school commitments, illness and injury. Requests for refunds or credits cannot be met.

REQUESTS FOR ONLINE CLASSES

Families cannot request a class to be delivered online in lieu of attendance in person. If a student cannot attend their enrolled class, Caper will not provide the lesson online.

CANCELLED CLASSES

If classes are cancelled for reasons beyond control (extreme weather, power outage, pandemic, etc) the lesson fees will not be refunded. This is due to expenses incurred irrespective of whether the class is cancelled. Please note that lessons are not held on public holidays (fees are not invoiced for public holidays).

BALLET EXAM STUDENTS

Holiday Intensives are required in order to prepare students for ballet exams. As a result, fees for the holiday intensives are invoiced regardless of attendance. Participation in the ballet exam program is optional.

REPLACEMENT CLASSES

Replacement classes can be arranged for pre-school students as long as the replacement class has vacancies and the student's fees are up to date. Replacement classes must be redeemed within 3 months of the absence and in the same calendar year. No credits or refunds will be applied if there is no suitable replacement class.

OUTSTANDING ACCOUNTS

Families with outstanding accounts are not eligible for participation in concerts, exams and all other events.

PERFORMANCES

Opportunities to perform at concerts, shows, competitions, exams and similar events are provided to current students. Requests to be included in performances from students who no longer attend classes cannot be met.

TROPHIES & REWARDS

Trophies and similar rewards are provided to current students at the time of distribution. Requests to provide trophies to students who no longer attend classes cannot be met.

COSTUME POLICY

Costumes, uniforms and other items purchased will be held for 12-weeks and if not collected will be donated. As these items were made to order or removed from sale they will not be refunded after the 12-week period. Families should collect the items purchased within the reasonable 12-week time frame provided. The resources do not exist to hold purchased items indefinitely.